CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITORS' BUREAU BOARD OF
DIRECTORS MEETING

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 28, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM
OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shown on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work

session or executive session

ACVEB Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground"” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories.

1. Calito Order

2. Approval of Minutes from April 23, 2025

3. Update and Discussion: Progress on TALL in Tourism Foundation
4. Presentation and Discussion: Marketing Report

5. Update: Final Reminders for Festival

6. Public Forum

7. General Announcements from Board Members

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is July 23, 2025
(No June meeting due to staff travel)

9. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuais with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (806) 378-4229



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CVB BOARD MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 23, 2025, AT 8:30
AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with “Boots on the Ground” to ensure unigue experiences and lifelong memories.

Voting Member Present No. Meetings Held No. Meetings Attended
Angela Knapp Eggers Y [3] 5
Vic Ragha N 6 3
Phyllis Golden N 6 3
Bobby Lee N 6 3
Coco Duckworth Y <] 6
Tom Scherlen Y 4] 4
Jason Fenton Y <] 5
Payal Nathu Y ] 8
Al Patel Y 6 6
Ex-Officios
Beth Duke N 6 3
Bo Fowlkes Y 6 4
Brady Ragland N [3] 4

1. Callto Order
- CoCo Duckworth called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from March 26, 2025

- Motion to approve made by Payal Nathu, Tom Scherlen seconded. After a board vote the motion passed.

3. Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report
- Braley Beck presented the following:
o Highlights:
= Rev $552,653
= Expenses $544,006
= Total HOT collections are up 11.3%
= ACVB portion of HOT collections up 22.47%

o Motion to approve the financial report as presented made by Angela Knapp Eggers, Payal
Nathu seconded. After a board vote the motion passed.

4. Discussion and Consideration: Certificate of Deposit Renewal Terms
- Braley Beck presented the following:
o Matures 5.31.25
o Currently at ANB with a rate of 4.2%



o ANB is offering a rate of 4.1%

o FirstBank Southwest offers a rate of 4.4%

= Difference of about $1500 if rolling over interest.

o Considerations

= We would need to ensure that they could adequately collateralize our funds as
required by law and are familiar with compliance standards.

= We have a strong relationship with ANB and have had fantastic service.
= Accounts at multiple institutions.

- Motion to approve the Certificate of Deposit Renewal made by Al Patel, Payal Nathu seconded. After
a board vote the mation passed.

Discussion: STR report and Tourism Impacts
- Kashion Smith presented the following:
o From the National Travel and Tourism Office:
= International Travel is down 11.6% in March
o Smith Travel Research: Data in Amarillo
= QOccupancy:
e March, down 5.2%
e YTD down 4.2
=  Revenue:
e March, down %3.7
e YTD down .8%
o Key Data: Short Term Rental
= March
e Occupancy down 11%
e Revenue down 10%
o Rick Husband International Airport
= March 2025
e Enplanement is down 7.7%
e Revenue is down 5.6%
Discussion: Route 66 Festival Finale Reminders (Sponsorships, Volunteer Shifts)

- Luz Aguilar presented the following:

43 days away unit festival starts

o 22 events on calendar for the full 10 days
o Second stage: Arts and Culture of Amarillo
o Volunteers needed

o}

Public Forum

- There were no comments



10.

General Announcements from Board Members

- Bo Fowlkes announced that the Civic Center is hosting Wizard of Oz on Ice April 26th and The Selena
Experience on May 2nd

Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is May 28, 2025

Adjournment

- There being no further business CoCo Duckworth adjourned the meeting.




VISITI

AMARILLO CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU
NOTICE OF MEETING AND AGENDA
ARTS COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 6. 2025, AT 11:00 AM IN THE BOARDROOM OF THE
BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Arts Committee may take items out of the arder shown on the Agenda Al or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any
time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session

or executive session

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from April 1, 2025
3. Update: CVB Board

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board
5. Reminder: 25-26 Arts Theme
6. Reminder: Route 66 Festival and Finale

7. Update: Airport Art Committee
8. Public Forum

9. General Announcements from Committee Members

10. Future meeting dates
September 2, 2025

11. Adjournment

“You can’t use up creativity. The more you use, the more you have.” — Maya Angelou

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible, Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's Office 48

hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




VISIT
TEXAS

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR ARTS MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 6. 2025, AT 11:00 AM IN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Rachel Flores called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from April 1, 2025
- Motion to approve made by Beth Duke, Edith DiTommaso seconded.

3. Update: CVB Board

- Sherman Bass announced that the CVB Board discussed STR reports, and international tourism is
down right now. Possibly seeing a flat year for travel in 2025 and hope for growth in 2026.

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board

- Sherman Bass announced that Parks and Rec had an Arbor Day tree giveaway with over 600 trees.
Parks and Rec is also looking into Art Pods for interchangeable murals.

5. Reminder: 25-26 Arts Theme

- Sherman Bass reminded everyone to sign up for the Arts Theme just as soon as possible.

6. Reminder: Route 66 Festival and Finale

- Sherman Bass reminded everyone that the festival is in June with the finale being June 14™". If you
want a vendor spot, reach out to Braley or Luz. There are plenty of volunteer opportunities as well.

7. Update: Airport Art Committee

- Sherman Bass reminded the committee that he is going to schedule the first meeting at the airport for
the first Tuesday in June.

8. Public Forum

- There were no comments.

9. General Announcements from Committee Members

- Beth Duke with Center City announced that this is the 30" season of High Noon on the Square. This
will take place every Wednesday in June and July at the Historic Potter County Courthouse. June 15"
is the deadline for the Cultural Arts Grant.

- Edith DiTommaso with Amarillo Master Chorale announced that they have wrapped their season.
Handel's Messiah was an amazing turnout with a packed house at the GNC. The Master Chorale will
have one concert in November and will also be joining the Amarillo Symphony for Brahms Requiem.



TEXA

- Kay Kennedy with HPPR announced that Last First Friday HPPR hosted an Open House and invited
the public to stroll through the studio, record a promo, enjoy the music from Bomb City Blues, and
munch on the treats from Panhandlers Cafe and Girasol Cafe with coffee from Palace. It was a fun
evening. On Thursday, June 5, HPPR Concert Series features Blue Cactus, at the Atomic
Yellow/Sunset Underground in Arts in the Sunset. The night promises cosmic country-folk from two of
North Carolina’s freshest new artist! Doors open at 6:30 with show at 7 pm. Suggestion donation of
$15 cash for the band. Tuesday, June 10, 11 am, HPPR host Jenny Inzerillo welcomes Sherman Bass
to High Plains Morning to discuss music from Route 66 - the station’s event celebrating Route 66
Revival. Tune in at FM 105.7.

- Alissa Henderson with Amarillo Opera announced that their Mariachi Opera was a great turn out.
Working to get the Mariachi group to come back next year. During the summer they will be doing
outreach.

- Deana Craighead with PPHM announced that the museum held their annual Gala and was
successful. PPHM will have a movie outside on the lawn on June 13" and June 20™. On the 26" of
June PPHM will open their Jerry Salter exhibition at AMoA. PPHM will have summer camps and
summer fun programming in June and July.

- Dan Peterson with WT Fine Arts announced that they are wrapping things up at the university. Final
events tomorrow May 7th which consists of the Concert and Symphonic band at Mary Moody Northern
Hall at 6pm and 8pm. WT showcase happened last Friday and it was a great performance. Wrapped
up the theatre season Funny Thing Happened On the Way To the Forum.

Kellie Bartly with the Amarillo Symphony announced that they closed out their season with Firebird.
This Friday May 9th is Chamber Music Amarillo Monopoly Gala. Also announced the Symphony and
Hodgetown are coming together with Symphony Under the Stars on September 6.

- Sammy Carter with the Amarillo Symphony announced they had the Greater Southwest Music
Festival May 1-3. There were about 10k students in attendance. They will be participating in events
during the summer for ticket sales.

Amanda Jarnigan with AmoA announced they wrapped up their 20 x 20 exhibition. Coming up during
the summer is Art After Dark on June 20". Family day is in August and will be a free event. Date is
TBD.

- Sherman Bass announced that on June 9" the Amarillo Film Society will be showing the In Open Air
series. Doors open at 6:30 and the film will start at 7:30.

- Rachel Flores with Arts in the Sunset announced that their summer markets on Saturdays will start on
June 7. On the first Friday in June they will have a show with the Alzheimer's association to bring
awareness. Opening a show called Something Sketchy as well. Hoodoo is moving to Arts in the
Sunset on September 27'.

10. Future meeting dates
September 2, 2025

11. Adjournment

- There being no further business Rachel Flores adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant

“You can’t use up creativity. The more you use, the more you have.” — Maya Angelou




FILM COMMISSION

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025, AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD
~ ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be
discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final
decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1. Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2025

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

4. General Announcements

5. Update: Projects, AiFF, Travel, Legislative Session
6. Lone Star Letters campaign

7. Future meeting dates
June 9, 2025 social hour at GoldenLight

July 8, 2025

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building An
access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilitieé are
available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with accessible restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible
Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's
Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER

ANIARI‘!E%O
FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR FILM COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, MAY 13, 2025,
AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Sheryl Anderson called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from April 8, 2025
- Motion to approve made by Kate McSwain, Lee Gray seconded.

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements
- Everyone in the room introduced themselves.
4. General Announcements

- Kate McSwain announced that on June 9" the Amarillo Film Society is having a free
showing of In Open Air at Golden Light. Doors open at 6:30pm and show starts at 7:30pm.

- Kim Wood announced that Monday May 19t the Film Society is having their “Monday Night
Movie” showing Hurry Up Tomorrow.

- Lone Star Slate announced they are a video podcast group on YouTube, Instagram,
Patreon, Facebook and Spotify in Amarilio trying to bring attention to local events in Amarillo
in a cinematic way.

5. Update: Projects, AiFF, Travel, Legislative Session
- Sherman Bass presented the following:

o AIFF: Film Festival is up 85% overall in total submissions in comparison to last year.
If you are interested in being on the Film Festival committee there will be a meeting
at 2pm on Thursday May 15%.

o Travel: Sherman will be traveling to Austin Texas TV Festival and West Texas
Music Friendly Gathering.

o Legislative Session: Senate has passed SB22. House Committee has also passed
SB22.

6. Lone Star Letters campaign

- Sherman Bass announced that there were 11 people who came to write letters at the letter
writing campaign held at Sharpened Iron.



_—

FILM COMMISSION

7. Future meeting dates
June 9, 2025 social hour at GoldenLight at 6pm

July 8, 2025

8. Adjournment

- There being no further business, Sheryl Anderson adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



& AGENDA
CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

In Al
VISIT
ATHRTY L CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING

TEXAS

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM
OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Reguiar or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from April 9, 2025

3. General Announcements

4. Business Spotlight: Bri Owen & Matt Marrs; Cactus Cove

5. Presentation and Discussion: 2024 Tourism Economic Impact and Possible Trends for Summer

2025

6. Update: Route 66 Festival

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is July 9, 2025

(No June meeting due to Texas 66 Festival)

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side ofthe building An access ramp leading to the main
entry islocated at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.



VISIT |"

TEXAS

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR C&T MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025, AT 8:30 AM IN
THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Callto Order

- Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.
2. Approval of Minutes from April 9, 2025

- Motion to approve made by Daphne Adkins, Beth Duke seconded.
3. General Announcements

- Beth Duke announced that they have their 30" anniversary of High Noon on the Square this year. 10"
year for Amarillo Cultural District. Lighting Ceremony for the Center City arches on Tuesday May 20th

at 8pm.

- Dora Meroney announced that if anyone wants to sign up for the car show on June 14" they can

online or in person.

- Honnah Taylor announced that on June 6 TEXAS the musical opens. The season runs through

August 9. Also, on June 6" PPHM is having an exhibit at Arts in the Sunset.

- Antonio Charles announced that Biti Pies is donating $1 for every Pie or Cake sold to the Sister Bair

foundation.

- Matt Marrs announced that on June 6™ the Cactus Cove is unveiling their new mural with a free event.



TEXAS

4. Business Spotlight: Bri Owen & Matt Marrs; Cactus Cove

- Matt Marrs and Bri Owen presented the following:

o Cactus Cove

Heated Indoor Pool

Atrium w/ Putting Green, Texas sized Cornhole, Texas giant Connect 4 and Feed

the Koi.

Game Room w/ Pool Table, Darts, Video Games, Karacke and a Projector Screen
Pickieball Court

Licensed Massage Therapist

Laundry Services on-site

Additional Amenities: Arcade Games, Gift Shop, Snack & Drinks, Alcohol, Western

Horseman Bar & Restaurant, Tesla test drives and Cosmic Cowboy Mural.

o The Cactus Cove has “Route 66 Rewards” hotel program. This is free to join, exclusive offers

for members and redeem with partner hotels.

- Biti Pies will be our next business spotlight.

5. Presentation and Discussion: 2024 Tourism Economic Impact and Possible Trends for Summer

2025

- Kashion Smith presented the following:

o From the National Travel and Tourism Office:

International Travel is down 11.6% in March

o Smith Travel Research: Data in Amarillo

-

Occupancy:
e March, down 5.2%
e YTD down 4.2%
Revenue:
e March, down 3.7%
e YTD down .8%



o Key Data: Short Term Rental
=  March

e  Occupancy down 11%

¢ Revenue down 10%
o Rick Husband International Airport
= March 2025
e Enplanement is down 7.7%
e Revenue is down 5.6%
o Tax Per Household (Amarillo Metro)
= 102 thousand households
= $980 in taxes generated per household
o  $777 from Visitor Tax Revenue

e  $203 from Business & Employee Tax Revenue

= That's nearly 1k per household that, without these tourism dollars, would need to be
made up by the residents of the Amarillo Metro Area.

6. Update: Route 66 Festival
- Luz Aguilar updated the following:
o 21 days away from kick off
o If you would like to register for the cattle drive let Luz know
o Volunteers are still needed for June 14"

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is July 9, 2025

(No June meeting due to Texas 66 Festival)
8. Adjournment

There being no further business, Matt Marrs adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter

Executive Assistant



i i
VISIT . (806)374-1497
O T info@visitamarillo.com
2t @ @  1000S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025, AT 9:45 AM VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS.

Please note: The Communications Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed
in an executive session at any time during a meeting as necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or

Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2025
3. General Announcements from Committee Members
4. OBR Report
5. PR Update
¢ Red Boot Affair
6. Future Meeting Dates
e August 13, 2025, November 12, 2025

7. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building. An access ramp leading to the
main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is
equipped with disability restroom facilities and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations or a

sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone at 378-3013 or the City TDD number at

378-4229.

;"ﬁ




I I
VISIT A (806)374-1497
® @  1000S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMUNICATIONS MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 14, 2025, AT 9:45 AM
VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS.
1. Call to Order
- Julianne Guy called the meeting to order
2. Approval of Minutes from March 12, 2025
- Motion to approve by Tony Freeman, Aaron Soto seconded.
3. General Announcements from Committee Members
4. QBR Report
- Hope Stokes presented the following:
o Consumer Sentiment is lifting. Middle & Lower income nervous about
economy.
HHI - S100k + Account for 60% of hotel spend.
Overseas & Canadian arrivals to the US dropped in March.
Ski Travel Drown: in Q1 Vail Resorts noticed a 3.1% YoY decline in visitation.
Late Ski Season: Due to changing weather patterns, most ski resorts are
seeing a later start to their season.
o Q1 Analytics Overview
= Total traffic to the site was down by 45% from the previous year
o Q1 Top Cities — Web Traffic
= Key cities for traffic Dallas, Austin, and Houston are overall down.
o Q1 Top Origin Markets
= AVGLOS up 18.4%
= Qvernight Visitor Share up 6.3%
= Qut of State Visitor Share down 31.7%
=  Repeat Visits up 23.5%

0 O O O

5. PR Update
* Red Boot Affair
e Success at the WTRR
* Ads running currently being run in house
* Coors Ranch Rodeo is the next event
* WRCA will follow



6. Future Meeting Dates
e August 13, 2025, November 12, 2025
7. Adjournment
- There being no further business Julianne Guy adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant

=



ultiﬁlmh}

April Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2024.25
April 2025

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

May 21, 2025



Summary

Quick Look:
« ACVB portion of HOT collections for February 2025 came in at $229,426.01. This is $12,361.01 over
ACVB'’s projections

» Expenses came in at ~$56,348 under budget (after accounting for Activity Fund expenses).
Revenue and Sales:

« Total Revenues for February 2025 amounted to ~$236,531.

» An additional ~$5,934 of interest income was received

o This is less than budgeted due to $1M CD. This will be rolled over into a new 6-month CD board
approved 04.23.2025

» $2,500 of Texas 66 Festival Finale sponsorships paid

*  We have collected $3,643.09 in vendor payments.
Expenses and Cost Management:

« Expenses in April were under budget by ~$56,348 (after accounting for Activity Fund expenses).

+ Departmental Expenses Over and Under:

o Administration: Under Budget by ~$7,174

o Advertising: Over Budget by ~$3,305

Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month
o Arts: Under Budget by $1,000

Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month
o Communications: Over Budget by ~$5,010

Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month
o Film Commission: Under Budget by ~$23,315

Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

Primarily . ReelScout expense

o Route 66 Festival: Under Budget by ~$17,568

We have cut budgeted expenses due to sponsorships being lower than anticipated
Partially due to the timing of expenses vs the budgeted month

o Sales: Under Budget by ~$4,824
Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

o Servicing: Over Budget by ~$1,758
Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

o Special Projects: Over Budget by ~$3,438
Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

o Tourism: Under Budget by ~$7,773
Due to the timing of expenses vs. the budgeted month

HOT Collections:
»  April's Total HOT collections were up 3.6% from the City’s projected number. A total of $26,566.



*  For April, the ACVB portion of HOT collections was up $11,385.43 from the City’s projections.
However, these were $12,361.01 over the ACVB projection.



Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1000 Petty Cash 6.50
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 958,191.70
1020 Non-Restricted Checking 85,607.04
1030 Reserves Account 1,057,711.26
1040 Certificate of Deposit 1,000,000.00
1071 Bill.com Money In Clearing 150.00
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 1,322.59
In-Kind Clearing 0.00
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 27.13
Total Bank Accounts 3,103,016.22
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 855.16
Total Accounts Receivable 855.16
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 325.67
1210 Inventory 19,833.38
Inventory Asset 353.15
Total Other Current Assets 20,512.20
Total Current Assets 3,124,383.58
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1310 Furniture 4,328.95
1320 Computers -1,160.06
1330 Accumulated depreciation -14,670.02
1340 Leased Asset - ROU 180,250.00
1341 ROU Asset - Accumulated amortization -70,317.00
Total 1300 Fixed Assets 98,431.87
Total Fixed Assets 98,431.87
TOTAL ASSETS $3,222,815.45

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable




Total

2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) 54,827.82
Total Accounts Payable 54,827.82
Credit Cards
2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 0.00
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card 25,5639.92
Total 2300 Credit Card 25,539.92
Total Credit Cards 25,539.92
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Sales Tax Payable 49.92
2200 Payroll Liabilities 6,733.04
2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 0.00
2225 TX Unemployment Tax 0.00
2230 Retirement - Employee Contribution 5,722.85
2235 Retirement Loan 321.80
2240 Employee Benefits to Pay
2245 Vision 14.79
Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 14.79
2250 Other Payroli Liabilities
2255 AFLAC Accident 134.64
2260 AFLAC Cancer 89.49
2265 AFLAC Critical 23.28
2270 AFLAC Hospital 35.76
2275 AFLAC Short-Term Disability 110.40
Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities 393.57
After-tax Roth 0.00
Unauthorized Expense Deduction 0.00
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities 13,186.05
2400 Other Current Liabilities
2410 Employee Expense Reimbursements Payable 60.46
Total 2400 Other Current Liabilities 60.46
Direct Deposit Payable 0.00
Out Of Scope Agency Payable 39.64
Repayment
ATT Maritime Charge 0.00
Total Repayment 0.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 13,336.07
Total Current Liabilities 93,703.81

Long-Term Liabilities



2500 Long Term Liabilities
2530 ROU Lease Liabilities - Noncurrent
2540 ROU Lease Liabilities - Current
Total 2500 Long Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Opening balance equity
Retained Earnings
Net Revenue
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total

82,700.00
22,651.00
105,351.00
105,351.00
199,054.81

2,325,941.32
711,191.46
-13,372.14
3,023,760.64
$3,222,815.45



Statement of Activity by Class

Flim Fam Fastival Rauta 66 Fastival Salea Sanvicing Tourlsm Mot Spaciled TOTAL
REVENUE
4000 Revenues 000
4010 HOT Funds 229,426 01 229,426 01
Tatal 4000 Ravenues 220,426.01 i 228,426.01
4400 Special Evenls 000
4410 Sponsarships 2,50000 2,500 00
4420 Vendor Fees 3,643.09 364309
4440 Program Reimbursement 5500 5500
Total 4400 Special Everts 6,100.08 6198.08
4500 Merchandise Sales 000
2500 Shugping Chaiges Ansbused 3020 3020
4530 Product Sales 669 34 66934
Total 4500 Merchandice Ssles 80.20 660.34 690,54
Sakes of Produc Indome -229 10208 10787 20764
Total Reverns 220,453.82 .00 000 o oo 6,069.48 .00 0.00 0.00 107,87 236,531.28
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cos! of Goods Sold Retail 10199 101.99
Total Cont of Goods Sold oon 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 101.88 0.00 000 .00 0.00 101.98
GROSS PROFIT 229,453 92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,867.50 .00 0.00 0.00 107.67 236.420.28
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses 0.00
5100 Salanes and Wages 55,245 62 0.00 55,24562
5110 Incenlives 10,500.00 000 10,500 00
5220 Foderal Tazes (941 5,016.00 000 501600
5230 Stale Unemployment 0.00 0.00 0.00
5300 Workers Compensalion 107.24 107 24
5400 Reliremen( 65,796 50 000 6.796 50
5500 Communicalions Allowance 184.84 18484
5600 Employee Heallh 7,894.50 7.894 50
5610 Employee Lile & Disability 784.05 784.05
5630 Employee Denlal/Vision 33530 33530
Tatal 5000 Persormal Expenses 6a,663.85 0.00 86,663.85



Fl Flim Fastival Rotzs 8§ Festival Saleg Sarvidng Tourlam Not Specified TOTAL

6000 Program Expenses 0.00
6010 FAM/Site Visits 6,401 56 3,00000 3,684 09 43,085.65
6020 Community Awereness 29.19 2919
6040 IPW 506.76 466 36 97312
6050 Sales Tools 804 52 614.00 1,218.52
6060 Literalure 75.00 12058 19568
6070 Photography/Videography 499.00 499 00
6080 Trada Shows/Organizations 3,409.97 1,367.03 4,777.00
6090 Presentalions 54635 54635
6110 Specigty Atvarisng 7485 74400 58.40 18939 1.066.44
6120 Sales Calls 303.10 303.10
8130 Frunsal Aspstanse 2,757.95 2,757.85
6180 Educalion .12 2312
6220 Adverlising 31,290.81 482.38 1528 31,78847
6250 Association Dues and Memberships 185.00 19500
6260 Software 100 1.00
6280 Misc, Meetings @ 181.03 28024
629D Special Evenls 1.930.00 5,402.42 7.332.42
6310 Ad Production 800.00 80000
8500 Activity Fund 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 6000 Program Expenses 012 3265533 7.8685.97 786548 1,830.00 23473 4,829.72 9,757.85 5,827.65 68,878.25

7000 Administrative Overhead 0.00
7100 Contraclual Services 0.00

7110 Communiealions Billing 934.78 934.78
7120 Postage 40365 403 65
7140 Rental Land & Buildings 1,374.00 1,374.00
7150 Vehicle Lease 77244 77244
7160 IT Services 1,038.00 1.038 00
7170 Renled Equipmen 310,24 31034
Total 7100 Contrectual Sarvices 4,833.21 4833.21
7200 Other Charges 0.00
7210 Insuranee and Bonds 1,15955 1,15985

7220 Mileage 394.31 39431



9 Flim Festival Route 68 Feetival Sales Servicing Tourlem Not Specified TOTAL

7230 Legal Fees 267.50 267 50

7240 Execulive Office Overhead 59579 595.79

7250 Bank Fees/Senice Charge 76093 76093

Tetal 7200 Other Charges 3,170.08 3,178.08

7300 Adminazrive Sctwarg 42503 425.00

7600 Office Equipment 97.40 97.40

7700 Office Supplies 1292 1292

7800 Misc. Office Expense 1,10008 1,100.08

Tatal 7000 Administrative Overhead 8,648.72 9,646.72

QuickBooks Paymenis Fees 1.50 23 90 31.40

Square Fees 583 11.44 1727

Total 96,547.02 82,685.33 7,68537 THEAS 1.530.00 038507 4.823.72 9,757.85 5.827.55 noo 16349749

Hi T OPERATING AEVEHUS 132.606.90 -02,895.33 768537 TR AS -1,500.00 251757 4 520,78 ATETSE S BI7 85 10787 Fa.01.80

OTHER AEVENUE

4100 Interest Income 5.934.12 593412

Total Other Revenua 5834.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.834.12
OTHER EXPENDITURES

7400 Depreciation Expense 79359 79359

Tatal Other 783.58 0.0a 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 000 000 0.00 .50

NET OTHER AEVENUE 514053 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1] 000 0.00 000 0.00 5,140.59

NET AEVENUE $138,047.43 $-32,685.33 $-7.085.37 §-Ta548 §-1.530.00 £-2517.57 S4BT §-2.7570.05 § 582755 $167.87 §78.13233




Budget Vs. Actual Totals

Total
Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
REVENUE
4000 Revenues 0.00 0.00
4010 HOT Funds 229,426.01 217,065.00 12,361.01 105.69 %
Total 4000 Revenues 229,426.01 217,065.00 12,361.01 105.69 %
4400 Special Events
4410 Sponsorships 2,500.00 4,000.00 -1,500.00 62.50 %
4420 Vendor Fees 3,643.09 5,000.00 -1,356.91 72.86 %
4440 Program Reimbursement 55.00 750.00 -695.00 7.33 %
Total 4400 Special Events 6,198.09 9,750.00 -3,5651.91 63.57 %
4500 Merchandise Sales
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 30.20 30.20
4530 Product Sales 669.34 0.00 669.34
Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 699.54 0.00 699.54
4600 In-kind Contributions 3,000.00 -3,000.00
Total Revenue 236,323.64 229,815.00 6,508.64 102.83 %
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 101.99 0.00 101.99
Total Cost of Goods Sold 101.99 0.00 101.99 0.00%
GROSS PROFIT 236,221.65 229,815.00 6,406.65 102.79 %
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses
5100 Salaries and Wages 55,245.62 60,800.00 -5,554.38 90.86 %
5110 Incentives 10,500.00 5,000.00 5,500.00 210.00 %
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 5,016.00 5,000.00 16.00 100.32 %
5230 State Unemployment 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.00 %
5240 Federal Unemployment 500.00 -500.00
5300 Workers Compensation 107.24 200.00 -92.76 53.62 %
5400 Retirement 6,796.50 7,120.00 -323.50 95.46 %
5500 Communications Allowance 184.64 300.00 -115.36 61.55 %
5600 Employee Health 7,894.50 10,000.00 -2,105.50 78.95 %
5610 Employee Life & Disability 784.05 1,000.00 -215.95 78.41 %
5630 Employee Dental/Vision 335.30 500.00 -164.70 67.06 %
Total 5000 Personnel Expenses 86,863.85 90,920.00 -4,056.15 95.54 %

6000 Program Expenses



Total

Actual Budget overBudget % of Budget
6010 FAM/Site Visits 13,085.65 1,900.00 11,185.65 688.72 %
6020 Community Awareness 29.19 400.00 -370.81 7.30 %
6030 Professional Organizations 3,800.00 -3,800.00
6040 IPW 973.12 10,350.00 -9,376.88 9.40 %
6050 Sales Tools 1,218.52 16,150.00 -14,931.48 7.55%
6060 Literature 195.68 6,000.00 -5,804.32 3.26 %
6070 Photography/Videography 499.00 8,100.00 -7,601.00 6.16 %
6080 Trade Shows/Organizations 4,777.00 10,900.00 -6,123.00 43.83 %
6090 Presentations 546.35 200.00 346.35 273.18 %
6110 Specialty Advertising 1,066.44 5,600.00 -4,533.56 19.04 %
6120 Sales Calls 303.10 3,000.00 -2,696.90 10.10 %
6130 Financial Assistance 2,757.95 3,387.50 -629.55 81.42%
6160 Tour Development 150.00 -150.00
6180 Education 29.12 2,050.00 -2,020.88 142 %
6190 Equipment 500.00 -500.00
6220 Advertising 31,788.47 26,902.58 4,885.89 118.16 %
6250 Association Dues and Memberships 195.00 400.00 -205.00 48.75 %
6260 Software 1.00 210.00 -209.00 0.48 %
6280 Misc. Meetings 280.24 100.00 180.24 280.24 %
6290 Special Events 7,332.42 11,675.00 -4,342.58 62.80 %
6310 Ad Production 800.00 4,000.00 -3,200.00 20.00 %
6500 Activity Fund 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total 6000 Program Expenses 66,878.25  115,775.08 -48,896.83 57.77 %
7000 Administrative Overhead
7100 Contractual Services
7110 Communications Billing 934.78 920.00 14.78 101.61 %
7120 Postage 403.65 675.00 -271.35 59.80 %
7140 Rental Land & Buildings 1,374.00 1,400.00 -26.00 98.14 %
7150 Vehicle Lease 772.44 900.00 -127.56 85.83 %
7160 IT Services 1,038.00 1,095.83 -57.83 94.72 %
7170 Rented Equipment 310.34 400.00 -89.66 77.59 %
7180 Professional Services 1,600.00 -1,600.00
Total 7100 Contractual Services 4,833.21 6,990.83 -2,157.62 69.14 %
7200 Other Charges
7210 Insurance and Bonds 1,159.55 1,300.00 -140.45 89.20 %
7220 Mileage 394.31 600.00 -205.69 65.72 %
7230 Legal Fees 267.50 0.00 267.50

7240 Executive Office Overhead 595.79 1,000.00 -404.21 59.58 %



Total

Actual Budget overBudget % of Budget
7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 760.93 1,050.00 -289.07 72.47 %
Total 7200 Other Charges 3,178.08 3,950.00 -771.92 80.46 %
7300 Administrative Software 425.03 450.00 -24.97 94.45 %
7600 Office Equipment 97.40 0.00 97.40
7700 Office Supplies 12.92 400.00 -387.08 3.23%
7800 Misc. Office Expense 1,100.08 300.00 800.08 366.69 %
Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 9,646.72 12,090.83 2,444 .11 79.79 %
Total Expenditures 163,388.82  218,785.91 -55,397.09 74.68 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE 72,832.83 11,029.09 61,803.74 660.37 %
OTHER REVENUE
4100 Interest Income 5,934.12 6,800.00 -865.88 87.27 %
Total Other Revenue 5,934.12 6,800.00 -865.88 87.27 %
OTHER EXPENDITURES
7400 Depreciation Expense 793.59 793.59
Total Other Expenditures 793.59 0.00 793.59 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE 5,140.53 6,800.00 -1,659.47 75.60 %
$77,973.36  $17,829.09 $60,144.27 437.34 %

NET REVENUE




$1,200,000 CO
$1,600 000 00
$800,0C0 00
$600,0C0 00
400,600 00
$200,0C0 00
5-
October November January
202122 $732,25000 5726,550 00 $726.407.00
—e—202223  $765,04800 $716,202.00 $627,883 00
—9=202324  §722,567 00 $760,076.00 5635 669.00
—=8=202425  $727,689.00 $796,546 00 5752,597 00
Total HOT Collections
Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25
October 722,567.00 $ 727,689.00 1%
November 760,076.00 $ 796,646.00 5%
Decemeber 734,954.00 5 692,195.00 -6%
lanuary 635,669.00 5 752,597.00 18%
February 570,140.00 $ 578,127.00 1%
March 536,089.00 $ 602,238.00 12%
April 802,946.00 $ 830,522.00 3%
Total 3,959,495.00 $ 4,149,492.00 5%

Total HOT Collections

February
$814,184 0O
$569,855 00
$570,140 00
$578 127 CC

2021 27 em@u=2022 23 e@@um202324 e=@um202425

March
$551,348 00
5550,520 00
$536,089 0C
$602 238 00

April
$914,145 00
$646,150 00
$502,946 00
$B30,522 00

$777 370 00
5803,615 00
$781,368 00

ACVB HOT Collections - Debt Payment

Month FY 2023.24 FY 2024.25

October $  192,762.14 $ 191,929.00 0%
November & 20873157 $ 219,967.86 5%
Decemeber $ 188,674.43 $ 174,303.14 -8%
January $ 154,262.71 $ 204,145.43 32%
February $ 124,738.00 $ 133,958.29 7%
March $ 112,693.86 $ 143,28057 27%
Aprit $ 216,609.14 $ 228,426.00 6%
Total $ 869,168.86 $ 924,303.71 6%

$847,055 00

$832,924.00

$917,554 00
S-



Actual Hotel/Motel Tax Collections

2024,25

To Activity Fund CVB Total _Grand Total ___Original Projection Varlance % Difference _
October B 727689.00 5 65965.00 S5 330,862.00 5 42252900 5 28359600 § 91,667.00 5 47,16600 5  239,195.00 § 66172400 § 5031000 § 11.,414.00 L%
November  $ 79664600 5 6949800 5 3ELSTA00 S 45524100 S5 31163485 S L6700 § 51,9394 $ 27190700 $  727,14800 $ 6BA.06B00 5  43,080,00 6.1%
Decemeber $ 692,195.00 5 7159800 5 31029850 S 40196550 $ 26597014 § 91,667.00 4432836 $ 21853150 5 620597.00 § 661459.00 & (40,862.00) £4%
January 3 752587.00 S 62,368.00 $ 34511450 $ A35TRLS0 $ 20581243 § 91,667.00 § 4930207 $ 75344750 5  690,229.00 § §72,102.00 5 118127.00 18.7%
February $ 578,127.00 § S166B.00 S 26322950 $ 35489650 § 2I562529 § 91,667.00 § 3760421 & 17156250 § 52645900 ¢ 513,12600 5 13,333.00 2.6%
March $ 602,238.00 $ 5402700 $ 27410550 5 36577250 S 13494757 5 91,667.00 § 39,157.93 § 18243850 § S4BIII00 $ 4B2,480.00 5  65,731.00 12.8%
April ] 830522.00 § 8130500 § 37450850 S 46627550 & 32109300 91,667.00 $ 5351550 $ 28294150 § 74921700 ¢ TI265L00 5 2656600 26%
May $ -8 - 8 - 5 P -8 -8 664,529,00
June $ $ CH 5 $ s $ 703,231.00
July s $ -8 5 « $ - 5 $ 941,529.00
August $ s -« $ s s w 8§ $ #99,123,00
September 5 - . 3 - 5 - 5 P -3 744,417.00
Total 5 4,980,014.00 $ 45642900 S 226179250 § 250346150 $ 1938,679.29 S  64L669.00 S 323,113.21 § 162012350 5 452358500 5 8,239,025.00 5 237,389.00 5.588%




AMARILLO LODGING DATA
April 2025

From Smith Travel Research

Monthly Percent Change

: A,

. S

Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr

=t=0ccupancy =@~ADR ——RevPAR

April 2025 Occupancy - 59.2%

Down 8.4% from April 2024
April 2025 Supply — Up 1.1% Change
April 2025 Demand — Down 7.4%

Overall Percent Change

1.0
0.0
-1.0
-2.0
-3.0
4.0
-5.0
6.0
Year To Date Running 12 Months

®Occupancy BADR mRevPAR

April 2025 ADR - $92.77
Up 3.3% from April 2024
April 2025 RevPAR — $54.89
Down 5.3% from April 2024
April 2025 Total Revenue — $11,993,881
Down 4.3% from April 2024
7,284 total rooms (per STR)

RUNNING 12 MONTH TOTAL REVENUE 2025 - $148,558,224



0E'E9L'8L$
98'224'85%
00°06V'VT$
08'ST0'S5CS
[AZATA A
90'TSL'TOTS
86'951'TL2$
1€'919°'08$
18'155'8214
£/'715'69%
98'22L'85%
£9'2re'v98s
76'688'88%
Tr'96T VLS
yS 0Ly L9
56'860'62%
S£'£69'99%
19'vv8'8/1$
0008
2v'928'29%
££'02V'v2S
/5'568'p8T$
GE'09b'3Z%
LT'9EL'96%
00°0$
S9'GTT'69TS
SE°'696'805$
£9'028'2LS
00°'00b'8r2$
69'281'/2%
00°00v'8K2$
89'8VE'PBIS
Y OPELYE'TS
00'008'82£$
£6'9¥0'r26$
£9'899'91¢
LL°0SY'PPTS
89°'818'2EE$
00°0%
98'22L'85%
00°0%
00°086'v8YS
£1°021'98%
00°'009'601$
65°'061'89%
99'22L'85$
00°001°29%
08°L¥1'962$
ShrZe'ses
00°0$
99°225'€9%
9£'2L9'8$
SE'/69'89%

anjeA u0o3 Wooy e)o),

o¥

0g
08
0L
1444
0s
0s
00€
0s
ort
0s
08
0SE
S.

08
0c
00T
0ST
og
0s
0g
0s
0s
S9
0s
Set
00€
0s
ooy
0s
oov
00T
00
002'T
005'T
ST
or
0s¢

08
GE
568
002
00¢
s
08
0sT
4444
014
0
SL
oe
0ot
a1doad

SC0T/SO/TT - S202/C0/1T
6¢0¢/9¢/0T - S¢0¢/ve/0T
§20¢/61/0T - 5¢02/8T/0T
S20Z/61/0T - SC0C/LT/0T
§¢0¢/8¢/60 - SZ0Z/92/60
G¢0C/v1/60 - S2OC/ET/60
S20Z/v1/60 - 520T/60/60
§20¢/21/60 - S202/L0/60
S¢0¢/S0/60 - STOT/0E/BO
SZ02/1€/80 - S20T/8C/80
§¢0¢/2/80 - 5202/2¢/80
S20¢/.1/80 - 5202/30/80
S202/L0/80 - 5¢0C/P0/80
§202/¥0/80 - 520¢/20/80
§202/€0/80 - 5202/10/80
SC0Z/TE/LO - S20T/8T/L0
§20¢/L2/L0 - STOC/ST/LO
S¢0¢/L2/L0 - STO0T/vET!L0
S20¢/6T/L0 - GTOT/BT/LO
S20C/6T/L0 - STOZ/OT/LO
GZ0¢C/9T/L0 - STOC/ET/LD
S20C/ET/L0 - STOT/TT/LO
§C0¢/eT/L0 - S2OT/TT/LO
SC0Z/TT/L0 - STOT/L0/L0
§¢0¢/90/L0 - S20T/E0/L0
§202/90/L0 - STOZ/T0/L0
§202/90/.0 - S2T0Z/T0/L0
$20¢/62/90 - 5202/£T/90
§¢02/62/90 - 520¢/92/90
§202/22/90 - 5¢02/0¢/90
§20¢/22/90 - 5¢02/61/90
$202¢/12/90 - 520¢/81/90
§20¢2/22/90 - S¢0T/P1/90
§20¢2/S1/90 - STOT/ET/90
§20¢/S1/90 - S20T/ET/90
§20¢/S1/90 - 5¢0T/ZT/90
§¢02/S1/90 - 5¢0¢/TT/90
$202/€1/90 - 520¢/60/90
§¢02/80/80 - 520¢/80/90
§¢0¢/80/90 - 5¢02/30/90
§20¢/80/90 - 520¢/S0/90
§20¢/80/90 - 5¢0C/S0/90
§¢0¢2/10/90 - 5¢0¢/0€/S0
§20¢/9¢/S0 - 5¢02/v2/S0
§20¢/92/S0 - 5¢02/£2/50
§20¢/81/50 - 520¢/91/50
§202/91/50 - SZ0¢/ST/S0
S20¢/T1/50 - 520¢/60/50
G20¢/01/S0 - 5¢02/30/50
§202/L0/50 - 520¢2/£0/S0
§¢0¢/L0/S0 - STOT/P0/S0
§¢0¢/v0/50 - STOT/E0/S0
§202/v0/S0 - S20¢/20/50

sajeq unaaly

§Z0g Sex8 JO UDNEIDOSSY SI0jeanp3 ANeNdsoH -Ly3H
GZ0T IMOH usamo)eH

USAF UNID MDD

G2 1200190 WBIN B4 ¥E D4d

SZ0Z BUNUAA Ul S1anuold maN

§Z0z 19nbueg awed Jo J|eH asioH Jajen)) ueduauly
Sexal jo qn)D jauus)y a|puByued GZoz
UaWEeUINOL |09 S3IPET I0IUAS JEIS3UDT UIBISM GZ0T
GZ0T UDNEIJOSSY S1adIjQ 90Ba S1PUBYUE SEXS]
WIEYD sieuly piUoM va4X Scog
§20¢ Yseq 100yYas 03 30eg
Auaming sexa) 1S8M 5202
8DU3IBYU0D GZOC dAAH-YIVL JUdBY H-b

NOO-VWY 5202

$Z0Z We|s Jawwng

Aunasy ssieg Ainf 5zoz

moys Jnomoig Ao quiog YHDd 5202

Sunasjy pooyssyiolg e'y’'e Sullaaly apIM ealy GZ0Z
UO[JUSAUDD JENULY YISTT

SZ0Z 1NQO J00YS 8SI0H U0l

SEXa] JO SI01BINPT M\qNd TT6 PUE SI3UIBIL TT6E Sexal

HEd N83and usqo) szoz

100yS 3U07 1S8MUIN0S SZ0T

3oualajuo) diysiapes (SIA) JEUILIAS adUBHAIXT YINOA SZ0Z
uojunay Allwed 109S 5202

0apoy s1apiY afuey s1980Y NIIM 5207

100us del] 9IS sexal 5202

aoey Janeq y$eq JBWIWNS SZOT

Z99\ -S95SBU)IA S,UEAOYST JO UONEFRIBUOD UBNSUYD SZ0T
100YS 8U0Z 5202

T %99/ -SaSSaLYIM S,UBAOYS[ JO UoNBBRIBU0D UBNSIYD SZ0Z
Bunsaw |eNULY BIIBWY JO SIS UIBISIAA

moyg diysuojduwiey] pUop asIoH Yauey ANeSISA SZ0T
SNOISIAIQ TV -lusWeuIno] 1.1S X1 1S3M S20T
Waweuino| jlegaseq 8)elS 5Z0g

G20Z Uolunay uolsialg sullely pig

GZ0Z 39)1Qn[ puowelq Janes uojdujysep agioas
wmsodwAs Yyaieasay uonesapad Juswwaaoidw| jasg S20zZ
$8IUOLUBIBD JBNUUY SZOZ 3WE JO [{eH S)ods sjpueyued
§Z0Z 1eaH au) Suug

uojunay amiJ s101id due)d.ly jeuoiieulalul 6T

SAlIQ 811187 '3 08POY Youey s,4000 520Z

§¢0¢ 1leqased-sieg ay) JO a))leq INQ s,10042§

6202 S1elL Aidy pasuadl (D)) anio 1suua) ueduswy
MOUS 19)j3H 7 189§ Bulpue.d Jing 520z

GZ0g 90€7 pue Jayiea

NBM B4 JoJ UNY S20T

\SC AR 1UBIN 1B bE D4d

G202 Ol|lewWY 82uaIsjuo) Jeuo|Fay 1aholdw3 DML

1sanbay aoseds Funsaly -sisuyied aleg 1ea)onN

5z0Z diysuoidweyd 1euoIaY S,USWOA (| UDISIAIQ YYON
Buippapj uosigieH-Misined

MOUS 1esIPaysy MoYs $Sa1J PNOM HHA YHDd 5202

auwen Bunasp

{1v3H) sexa] jo uoliejoossy sioyeonpd Ainejdsoq
uonepuned siuodg YINoA a|pueyued sexs)
S3SSBUIIM UBAOUS(

Bunusid yead

SJBILM SUlBld UBIH SBXe )

WN3sn|y B alle4 Jo |eH 85I0H Ja)iend ueslawy
gn|O 18uUdY UBILBWY 9U1 JO gNjJ 1aLUaY B]puUBYUEY
U0[1eI20SSY J]09) S9IPET JOIUAS JBIS BUOT UIBISBM
UOI)BIDOSSY $J921JjO 9083 S)pUBYUEd SBX3L
UONBII0SSY MEIQ IS BWBIL-X

uoepuNnod sNods YINOA SjpUBYUERd SEX3)

ApMnd sexaf 1Sspm

3944)0 T0 191151Q/191U8D UOISUSIXT PUE Y2IEISAY Of|lIEWY 3)IT18Y WRY SexXaL
NOO-VIWY

uonepunod s)10ds YinoA a)pueyued sexa]

$)2npold Jewiuy 1eqojo

UO[JB|20SSY 8SI0H Jayeny) ajpueyuey

15UYD Jo yainyo

UDIBI0SSY SSald a|pueyued

Juawyiedaq asnod ojjuewy

VN3N sexal pue 0OdY sexal

SUONINPOIG 11BYINd UIGOY

(uone|oossy sia10oysdel] sexa]) qnQ ung ojjLEWY
UOI)B|0SSY 35I0H JaUEN] UBDLIBWY

uolunay Alwe4 11008

slopiy afuey s1agod M

(uonelsossy s1a100ysdel) sexal) qnid Ung ojjLely
Suioey aleq 190

S3SSAUYIM UBADYS[

{uonelsossy siajooysdel] sexaL) gnid ung ojjleLy
$35S3UIM YBADYS[

BILALIY JO SI3)LIA UIBISIM

U0()B1D0SSY 8SI0H Ja}END UBDLALIY

112g3seg YINoA Sexaf 1S3y

uol1epuna4 s110ds YINoA alpueyuRd SBX3]
UONBIDOSSY UOISIAIQ BULBIY PIE

Ju[ 'sS229NS 0) Aemale

uoljelapad Juawanoldwy jaag
pajeiodiodu] spiy

uoilepuno4 suods UINoA ajpueyued sexa}
1euoneuIau| 10)d

qniQ AogmoJ sI100D

uoilepuno4 s)jods UInoj sjpueyued SEXS|
qniD Buulel ] 3dUIP3QQ OfjiBWY
AUSIBAIUN WRY SBX3] 1S

uopepunod siods YINoA 3)pueyued sexa]
T1BAA U3 J0) uny

Bunusidyead

UO|SSIWWOD 92I0IOAA SBXD]L

Siaulled aied Iea|dnNN

UoNeI20sSY J132)1YlY 9)eiFalo 1eUONEN
sallied Sulppa pue uolunay

UONEIJOSSY 3SIOH J3)Iend) sjpueyued
1Uno22Y

s31es Suas iy
$91eG 5110dg
s31eS Sunasy
sa)es syodg
s3)eS Bunssy
sajes funaan
so)es Sunesiy
$3)eg spodg
sajes Auposjy
sajeg suodg
saeg suodg
sa|es suodg
s91eS Bupaaly
s91eg Sunaaly
sa)es suodg
sales Sunaa
s3]es sllods
sajes Sunaay
sa)es funealy
s3)es Sunaaiy
sajes funaaw
sajes s)odg
sajeg syjodg
sajes Bup@a
sajes unaal
sa)eg syodg
sajes suods
sajes suodg
$31es BUNd3Y
so)eg syodg
53168 Sunasiy
s81eg BUN3BN
s31eg syodg
s9]eg s)lodg
sajes suods
$31es Bunsaly
s31es unaajy
s31es Bunaa
so)es Bunsa
s31eg slodg
sajes funasi
sa)es suodg
s9)eg suodsg
sajeg suodg
s3]es Bunaaly
s3)eg syodg
sajes dunaap
saleg suodg
$3]es Sunssiy
$a1es BuNas W
sajeg syuodg
s3)es upaaly
s9)es suodg
dnosg

SZ0Z/TE/ZT-5202/T0/50 :98uey dieq

S1SISSY pue spea aluyag



£5°00€'T06'ET$
96'£95'22$
Zv°88LSTES
LT'T0S'VEE'ZS
SZ'08Z'VEES
00°2SH'8ETS
eSBIV'IES
00°06V'P1$
v0'2.8'S8Z'1$
98'z2L'85%

6L2'e
v}
o0ts

© oo oo oo

12’6
ST
002
89€
ose
S9

oy

0L
ooy
08

S20Z/ET/CT - S202/0T/TT
§202/£0/21 - ST02/E0/CT
§202/50/2T - S202/20/2T
§202/0€/1T - ST0Z/8T/TT
S¢0C/0E/TT - STOT/8Z/TT
§202/92/11 - 520Tive/iT
S20T/9T/1T - SC¢0C/ST/TT
S202/LT/TT - S202/60/TT
S20¢/60/1T - 520T/L0/TT

Bunas|y SeunsPyY 5202

S20T MOYS 003G JouNy JISseI) OlUeWY

MOYS Yyatiey pue wied onlewy szozg

JuUSWeUINO] BUINS3I SEUONEN B]pUByUBd SZ0Z

Bulaey 1auleg ygeg seWISUYD STOZT

$Z0Z JuaWeuIno| 11eq1aysed JIssel) A mojas

1UBAZANIND MDD

Ao swooy jjers - 0apoy Youey diysuoidweyd pUOM YIOE YOHM
G20z 159)3m|g sadoy uazoly

$]1onpo.d 1ewiuy 1eqo1

uonisodx3 siels-ii1 ojjewy

0711 'dnois By3al

BUMSaIM VSN SexaL

Budey 1aueg 190

1213810 100Y2S Juapuadapu) oWy
S3SSIUNA Yeroyar

uofe|dossy Aoqmos) Yauey BuljIop
uollEpUNOS S110dS YINOA S|pUBYUB SEXaL

(e9))=m0L
sa|eg Bunaap
sajes Sunasjy
sajeg Bunasiy

sajeg suodg
sa)eg spodg
sajes syodg
sajeg Aunasjy
sajeg syodg
sajeg syodsg



98'862'529%
€5'TVE'9CT$
00°06t'F1$
00'985'66$
19'TIEEVZS
£9'658'STTS
15'Ly9'88T$
TS'LYT LOvS
vZ'TvY'802$
ST'£99'€8Y$
2Z'0vL'09%
00°06V'PT$
98'22L'85$
85'€29'1Z$
LY'LOV'E6$
L1°212'25%
78'289'2¢%
25'e6Y'65%
00'0$
29'910'9T$
91'£26'2C$
LE'6LLTLES
00°0$
€8'€LE'99E$
£6'82L'01$
SV'E22'229
28'808'62€$
6L'ETL'6YB'ES
v9'E98'vTES
8v'029'221$
B0'EVT'OVS
00°06Y'V1$
98'091'12E$
v8'S9T'8L6'V$
64'TL1'128%
vZ'£08'v9%
9/'9vE'eS$
v6'LVE'YS
G9'608'TLT$
6E'725'59%
S9'VES'TCS
6€'7ZS'69%
00°06V'¥1$
LO'PLT'ESTS
62'51'99%
1£'960'202%
10°9£0'6LT$
68'969'00T$
69'66€'L6$
16'T08'2L8$
SL'€S9'TTZS
00'0$

00'0$
£2'8£8'STS

anjep o3 Wooy 1e10]

or
00g
oot

o oo ooo oo

©
T 2]
@

o0 0 oo xo

0
09
ozt
C¢LE
4]
GET
0

0T
00t
0L
00T
ooe
0sZ
ST
oot
0se
008
0s
0L
08
oc
59
09
S.
114

ot
ove

0st
0s
ST
00c
a9e
0se
L]
ov
0L
0ST
000
oor
08
00T
0
9L
08
0s
08
(A
e
SL
ooe
oot
0§
0s
0s
oog
S¢
0S
S¢

1¢02/0E/70
i¢02/52/v0
3202/6T/V0
320C/ETIVO
1¢0Z/1T/b0
i208/1T/¥0
i¢02/1T/¥0
FC0C/0T/V0
3202/60/v0
3¢0g/Leien
i20e/vT/e0
120¢/TT/e0
3C0Z/T2/e0
3C0CT/PT/ED
3C0T/TT/E0
3¢0¢/82/C0
1¢02/82/20
3202/82/20
3¢0¢/L1/e0
3202/80/20
3¢02/€0/20
120T/LTIT0
3¢02/80/10
7¢0¢/91/CT
7C0C/ET/CT
7202/TL/eT
7202/%0/2T
720¢/e0/2T
7202/62/TT
7¢0C/6T/TT
7202/ST/1L
7C0C/9T/1T
7C0C/ST/TT
‘v 7202/ET/TT
720Z/0T/TT
720T/60/1T
720¢/L0/1T
7202/20/11
7¢02/1E/01
7202/92/0T
7202/S2/0T
7¢0¢/6T/0T
7202/6T/0T
720¢/31/01
7¢02/8T/01
720T/LT/0T
7202/TT/0T
7¢02/TT/0T
7¢0c/TT/0T
7202/0T/0T
7202/60/0T
720¢/70/0T
720¢/p0/0T
7¢0Z/20/0T
sydoaq eq dunesyy

1BAINSA SN}y 1SEMUINOS J91BIIY SZ0T
§Z0z 12ng s isng

JUBAT ANIND MDD

MOYS YHSHIN S202

03poY Youey SEX3] 1S3 ST0T

GZ0¢ 11eqaseq 2issej) ooe) oddg-0oe] aor
diysuoldwey 91e1s 02IX3 | MaN PUE SEX3] VLIS SZ20Z
£0A - UORUBAUOD) 1WOY AIID MONIBA ST
uonnadwod yiwsoelg diysuoidwieyd puopm 520z
1u2A7 1911510 -Uoniadwey 211040y e1SHIA SZ0Z

5z0g Buiuiel] jeuoi3ay alpuryued

UBAF UMD MDD

6202 N1egaseq Buiduimg 1nQ awoo

GZ0Z PUaap SIUBIEd SIBNBUBIM

29UBI3JUOY S,UBWOA POY U1 ISLYD JO Y2INY |eUONDIPSLINT 1SAMUION Sexa]

9DUBJ3JUOD |BNUUY YdIM SZ0Z
§202 S1YO1SVd Y

uo) a1woY Mg quiog

du1] uoissily 5Zog YsInyQ uelalkgsald

Juaweuwno] jeqaseg AeQ 908 LM

SZ0g IN0L 2INJOBIYDIY OLeWY

uaweuIno] A9yd0H dng Aajuels

dnoJg yinoA Joy a8ueyoxa uid pue du| uolss|w - A3 pueis Buljarel]
diysuoidwey3 11293004 YyOIN ¥202

20¢ 1uana 311 )2e1g aAlQ Ao apISyloN

Bunasiy sewlsuyo pzoz

20z MOYS ¥20]S Iolun( JISSe|) OjjleLLy

MOUS UYDUBY pue ULied ONBWY yZ07

Jusweuino) BuIsaIp SIeuoiieN s|pueyued $Z0Z

Buloey jaireq ugeo sewisliyd ¥zoz

¥Z0g 1UBWELINO] |eqiayseg diSSe|D A MojjBA

WIAT UNDND MAFOD

S]BUI4 PIIOAA UONBIJ0SSY 9SI0H Supjang paiun pue souoig A quiog
1sanbay 20)g Asa11n07 - 0apoy yauey diysuoidweyD plUOAE LIGZ YOHM
AuQ swooy Jjels - 0apoy ysuey diysuoldweyd plop YIBZ YOHM
20z 153)8n)S sedoy uazoly

207 99UaJ9JU0D JUBPMS |EUCIFZY 1B1IUAD YINOS DDLISN
uceiqa)ad Jeaj MaN OHOY| #7202

a1sse|D JJo dil y00zA k202

202 MOH Usamoleq

uolUNaY $Z0Z 20SSY IUWINY Y105 1004aS YSIH ojlluewy

202 UN4 3ABH BUUBAA ISN] S[NOYD

1U2AZ UNND MDD

P2 19G0120 1YBIN 1YBI4 vE Odd

20z $91138 )o0)syanoy spusdan oojege)nH uasmoleH

S1euly PUOM ¥d1iSN v20Z

sdiysuoidweyd pUOM J31BUBIM YSIND ¥20Z

¥Z0Z 31ied poOMuONo]

20¢ - 2155810 908

1EAINSS4 Wi |EUONEUIAU OYjlIBWY

3duaI3juo) YOSL 202

uoluNaYy FZ0T 100YdS UOSIM

Auippapp Aexeyewiwioyd/eingingy

uolunay auloquly 1STOT /2-6 ¥202

aweN Buaapy

JBAIIS3] DISN|y 1SIMUINOS 191e31)
o711 19Na A Isng

S3SS3UNM YeAoya[

UO[1B|D0SSY 3SI0H 201§ § Yduey 31eidaljoaialy| |euoneN
08poY Youry SEX3] 1S3

uoIEPUNOS §)10dg YINOA BIPUBYUE SEX3]
uopje1d0ssy Bunquing pue aunodwel] 153MUINOS
£DA - UONUBAUOD D1WOD AlID MOYIBA

089paY Yduey SEX3] ISAM

SVYX3L NI elSHH

UONBIDOSSY S3IMNIIN JBIBAA SEXSL

S35S3UYIA UBAOYS[

uonEepuno sjiods YInop spueyued sexal

U0 EI20SSY AMII0H OfjLEUY

1S14YD Ul POD JO Y2INYD |eUOND|PSHINS ISBMUIION Sexal
uoNe120sSY ADBlLIBYd SBXI] 1SOM

qn|7 1euUaY| UE3LBWY ay) Jo qNIY 13UUY SjPUEBYURY
S)uUaAj wopueq

yaInyQ ueilaikgsald 1sdi4

SONDIY AUSIBNUN WY SEXDLISIM

nyied

uone|possy A3)20H ojuewy

uone120ssy Yyanyy Jsiideg AIBUOISS]Y UBWIBH JUNOW/Y2inyD 1sideg Aleuoissiiy TIIH 1adeyd
UONEID0SSY 2133IUTY 3891100 tojunf jeuoiEN

aAuQ Aoy apisyloN

S]aNpold |eWiuy 1eqol9

uonisodx3 a1e1g-1 | ojewy

oM “dnoig Byaal

BUIIS3IM VSN SEXD)

Buioey 1aneg 199

1911181 100Y2g Juapuadapu) oyjUEWY

S3SSIUYM Yeroyar

77 ‘suonanposd 1adwog suoig

uone|d0ssy A0gmaQ Youey Buyiop

uoNeID0SSY A0GMOD UduEeY FUnjIopm

uonepunod spodg 4inoy, sjpueyued sexa)
sndwe) uojBulysep) 98a)j0D onewy

O)llJeWY JO UONEID0SSY UBIpU)

Z UOISINIQ UOI)BID0SSY 518UOISS|UIWO0Y 93U31Ju0)
UoEpUNO S1J0dS YINoA S)puUBYUBY SEX3|

100435 YBIH onUewy

uonepunog suods yinoj ajpueyued sexs|
S3SSIUIIA YBAOYD[

Bunysi4yead

sa11as }203syFnoy spusge]

uojie|oossy Jujuuagd Wea] sAeIs paun
uoneloossy Juiooys paunoly Aoqmo)

sjuanj wopueq

308 1458010

A0 OlHewy

UO[1eID0SSY SUoledIUNWWoY) Yoaads sexa)
s,A1ed Buippajs/uolunay Ajjure

gAD OlluBWY

3UI0qIIY ISTOS /2-9

1UN022Y

sa)jeg Bunaaly
sajes syodg
sajes Junaaly
sa|eg syodg
sajeg suodg
sajes syodg
sojeg syodg
sajes Junaay
sajeg syodg
sajes Sunsaly
sajes Sunaaly
sajeg Junaajy
s9)eg s)odg
sajeg suodg
sajeg funaaly
sajeg Sunaaly
sajes funiaay
sajes funaaly
sajeg unaaly
s9)es suodg
sales Bunaaly
sajeg suods
sajeg Bunaaly
sajes suodg
sajeg dunaaly
s3)es Bunaaly
sa1eg Bunasy
sajeg unasyy
sajes syodg
sajes suods
s3jeg suodg
s31eg Sunaaly
sajes syiodg
s9)eg syodg
sateg sylodg
sajes syodg
sajes Bunaaly
so|es Bunasy
sajeg suodg
sajeg suodg
sajes Funsa|y
sajeg sjlodg
s91eg Junaaly
sajeg suodg
sajeg syodg
sajes spodg
sajes suodg
sajes Bunealy
sajes suodg
sajeg Bunaayy
sa)eg Sunaaly
sajeg Sunsaly
sajeg Sunaayy
sajes Sunaay
dnoig

SZ0Z/0€/70-YZ0Z/T0/0T :38uey a1eQ

padiauag sdnoly



20z Ul o)|IeLY Ul 8Jam Asy) pue
0T 92UIS 31ay)] Ldag 10U aAey Aay}

asnedaq 01a8uy ues Yum 1uam AayL
810N 1507

uonedo| ¢9vTLCSES S/ 06¢ £¢0c/61/y

uoseay 1507

10edW| 2IWOU0T YSIN WOOY JoNy Wooy 215 Sunssy

0
T
N0 1507

£20T 3JUaI3ju0] 1ENUUY YOID LM UIB6 SEX3] 1S9M

00'0$
29veL'eses

aweN peaoneziuesio
1119 SSauIsng 1507

ay a1 dmniy
uonel0]
10edw| 21WOU09] 10SE3Y 1507

yoday ssauisng 1507 :uoday



£1°6vv'S6v$ 013
Bulpuad 009 :3duepuaNVy
0SZ :Swooy yead
052 iS3YBIN wooy

so|es bunaaw :dnosg JUBAZ PIISIQ -uonnadwo) dnoqoy @LSHI4 920T §-¢
SVYX3ALNI @LSUId ady
00'0% I3
pea] 0cT iaduepuany

0CT :swooy Nead

00€ iSIYGIN wooy
sajes bunasl :dnoip QIUBIZJUOT I133UIM ADVYL 920C T - 61
sneaing JOJSIA PUE UOIJUDALO) JO UOIIBIIOSS Y SEXDL uer

£L7°265'5€9% D13
Buipuag 09T :9duepuany
091 ISWOOY yead
08y :syBIN wooy

sajes syods :dnoun diysuoldweyd |jeqiood vy¥IIN S20¢C 81 - ST
uojlePoSs Yy d139]Yy3 v ab63)|0) Jojunc [euojjeN J3g
00°'0% 213
peal 000V ioduepuanly

(o4 ISWOONH jedd
08 iSIYBIN wooy

sajes syods  :dnoip 1sanbay ¥oolg Assunod - 03poy Youey diysuoldweyd pPom YINE YOUM 1-T1
uoneossy Aogmo) ysuey Buiyjiop AON
00°0% I3
pea 0S i9duepuany

05 :swooy)ead
LTT  :SIYBIN wooy
sojes Bupssw  :dnous bunsaw uoIssiwwo) AMaLEND §520¢
UOISSIWWOY) |BOIJOISIH SEX3L 1 6ny-6ZInC

sojes syiods ‘sojes Bunasp
820Z/1€/CT - STOZ/0E/ YO

speo syods 3 sojes Gunjaspy buipuad

OYPIVAY

speaT syuods g sojes bunaaiy buipuad




£2'9€4'86%

Buipuad S9
0

0

sa|es bunasy

00'001'29%

pea [¢]01
oog

00¢€

sajes bunsapw

00'0%

Buipuad 00€
08¢

0861

s3|eg spods

00'0%

pea SLT
OLT

06€

sajes Bunaa

99'bST'66%

peaq 0z
0L

SET

sajes bunaap

00°0%

Guipuad 00¢
0ST

SEE

sajeg syodg

bl € |
3dUBpUSIY
ISwooy yead
1sjybiIN wooy
:dnoin

213
133uepuany
iSwooy yead
1sjybBIN Wwooy
:dnolg

D13
13duepudnly
ISWooyY yead
SIYBIN wooy
:dnosn

D13
:3duepuany
iSwooy Nead
1SyBIN wooy
:dnoan

213
19duepuell Y
iSwooy yead
1sjyBIN wooy
:dnoigy

He} E|
13dUBRpUINY
ISWooy ¥ead
1s3yBIN wooy
idnoap

20uBIau0) diysiapes] (SIA) JRUIWSS B3UD||AOXT UYINOA 920¢C
UO)ILID0SS Y ISIOH JIIIENY UedIdW Y

BWayl 99 ainoy - 208y 1ealH 9Z0¢
Jdey Je3IH

moys diysuordweyd plUom 9SI0H yduey Ajjesiap 9z0z
UOI1BID0SS Y 3SIOH JBJIBND UEdIIPW Y

83Ud134U07) |enuUyY 9702
S9AIINDBXT 9242WIIOY JO JDquIeYD Sexal

970 UDIUBALOD B]EIS Sexd] Jo AUed uedeyaqr]
sexa) jo Aped uelejaqr]

03poyY Youey sexal 1S3M 920C
03poYy Youey Sexs) ISOM

0T -9
ing

ve - €T
unr

8Z -0T
ung

LY - ¥T
ung

<T - 0T
idy

<t -0t
ady



6uipusd

Buipuad

Guipuad

Buipusad

Buipusyg

pes

EP'6T0'CPES
00z
00¢
0SS

ss|es bunasp

00'0%

00t

0

0

s9|es syods

T£°9TT'415%
0ST
oTT
s8¢

s3jes bunasap

S6°£4L'89T%
9L
09
08T
s3jeg syodg

00'0%

0S¢

SS

9SS

sa|eg syods

L1'¥L0'18C%
Sct
ScT
0€9
s3jes syodg

D13
:3d3uepuany
1SWooy yead
SIYGIN wooy
:dnoan

1213
1aduepuany

iSswooy yead
:1SyB6IN wooy
:dnoap

213
:9duepusny
ISWooy jead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnouap

D13
iaduepuanly
iswooy yead
1s3yBIN wooy
:dnoun

213
i9Juepuany
ISWooy jead
:SIYBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
12duepua Y
ISWooy yead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoin

920 MOYS 035 Jojun( J1sse|D ojHewy
uotysodx3 a3je3s-1y ojHewy

AlUO sWooy Jjeis - 02poy Youey diysuoidweyd plUOM ISTE YIUM
uonerossy Aogmao) youey Bunyiop

920z Bulweo 3sad ueq enin
uodWOo) Sexal yinos

d15s€(D JJO diL VDD ZQ ||2gI9%5eg S,UaWom 9202

Auming sexal 3sam 9202
Ajaning sexsj 31som

920¢ vdldI
uonepossy BuldAdlg ulelIUNO 31|04 [eUOIIRUIBIUT

9-T
’3@g

9T -8
AON

T AON - 6Z 3120

T AON - 6Z 320

LT - S

bny

8T -8
inc



Buipusd

bulpuad

pea

pea

Buipuad

Bulpuad

00°'0%

0SE

sg

g8S8S

sa|es spods

12'28€'€0T1$
99
0

0
sajes bunsapw

26°SSE'EPES
00€
oo¢
006
sa|es bupsap

9T'2cLb'602%
otTT
01T
JA44
sa9|es bunsapw

€8'vZ1I'11S$
009
0s2
0S4
s3|es bunsap

€L'STE LP9S
091
09T
[sk:37
s$3|es syodg

D13
19Juepuanyy
iSwooy yead
:SIYBIN wooy
idnoag

D13
:3dUBpUIlY
SWooY yead
1SjYBIN Wwooy
:dnoun

D13
i9duepuany
ISWOOoY yead
'SjybIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
19JUBPUINY
ISWooY yead
isjyBiN wooy
:dnoup

D13
9duUBRpUSNIY
swoay jyead
1S3YyBIN wooy
:dnoag

213
:aouepuanly
:swooy jead
:s)yBIN Wwooy
:dnoun

Aluning sexsl 1S3 M L20T
Ajaning sexal 1Som

83uUaI3Juo) diysiapeaT (SIA) JBUIWDS S2Ud(|DXT YINOA £Z0T
UOI}BI30SS Y SJOH J93JENY UedIPW Y

2202 92uslajuo) Buasuibug |eruoISS3)0id 21LIS IdSL
sigouIbug |euDISSBJo.d JO A1B1D0S Sexal

UOIIUBAUOD) 3IBIS UONBID0SSY ,S18IRY) 181197 jRINY SBXd| /20T
UO)1BID0SS Y S1911Ie) 191197 |[eJnYy SBeXaL

JuaAg PINsIg -uoniadwo) 213090y ®LSYI4 £20T
SVYX3IL NI ®LSAUId

diysuoidweyd |1eqiood vYYII(N 9202
UOIIRIDOSS Y D133]Y1Y 269]]0) Jolung JeuoijeN

9T - ¥
Bny

6-5
nc

I1-8
ung

0T - £
ung

vr-1
idy

LT - PT
224



buipuad

buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

peaT

00°0%

oot

]

0

sajeg syodg

+6'8SL'221$
9L
09
08T
s3jeg syodg

92'T50'¥99¢%
091
091
08v
sajes syods

00°0%

oot

0

0

s9|es suodg

00°0%

0zt

0zt

1549

s3|es bunaap

213
‘adjuepuany
Swooy yead
1s)YBIN wooy
:dnoan

213
¥duURpUIIY
Swooy yead
1s3yGIN wooy
:dnoag

D13
9duepuL}Yy
iswooy yead
:sybIN wooy
:dnoan

213
taduepuany
iSwooy yead
1SIY6IN wooy
:dnoup

213
i3duepuany
swooy jead
S)yBIN wooy
:dnoup

¥1'28v'862°'S$ DI Jo wns

AlUD swooy JJeIS - 03poY Youey diysuoldweyd PHOM PIEE YOUM
uol3ePOossy Aogmo) youey Bunjiom

21SSeID HO dIL ¥DID Zq |leqi3xseg 5,usWom 8202
T UOISIAIQ UOI}RID0SS Y S13UOISSIWWO) 3IUdI3a Juod

drysuoidweyd ||2q1004 YYI(N £Z0T
uonEeINOSS Y J112)Y1y 263)|0) Jojung [euoljeN

AluQ swooy Jes - 03poy yYouey diysuoidweyd pUOM PUTE VIUM
uorjenossy Aogmo) youey Gunjdop

2JUDIBJU0D UMOIUMO( 5BXD| £20Z 10 9202
UOIIBIDOSS Y UMOIUMO (] SEXDL

€T -S
AON

SEL
AON

9T - €1
sag

St-4
AON

¥ AON - TE 10



Rl MADDEN

QUARTERLY BUSINESS REVIEW / JANUARY: = ZMnOI 2025

..




INDUSTRY TRENDS & FORECASTING

THE STUFF WE'RE GOING TO

LOCAL INSIGHTS

TALK ABOUTT

We'2E READH TO &ol

UP NEXT




N

Setting the Stage
(WHATYS GOWEON IN THE INDUSTTRYY)




Travel Trends

US: Consumer sentiment by income bracket

Index
120 - —Bottom 33% =—=Middle 33% —Top 33%
Consumer 0
. . | k,,\/ . A
Sentimentis 1004 AN Nl

.r

—lmmﬂmq-m 90

Middle & Lower 0] jf

Income nervous about 70 1
economy 60 -
50 -+
80 +— = I

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

Source: Oxford Economics/Haver Analytics

& Tourism Economics

Full report / Source: Tourism Economics - Adam Sack's Keynote - Insights into the future of Texas travel




Travel Trends

HHI -$100K+ Account
for 60% of Hotel Spend

Full report / Source: Tourism Economics - Adam Sack's Keynote - Insights into the future of Texas travel

Lodging spending by household income
Leisure travel

-

1
y 43%,

37%

21% -
I 19%)
\

13% 0% 13% 14%
:Hxv

Less than $40k $40k to $70k $70k to $100k $100k to $150k  $150k and
more

13%

Share of households  ® Share of spending

Note: Based on three-year average lhrough 2020.
Source: BLS, Tourism Economics

& Tourism Economics




Travel Trends

U.S., % change, YoY, Full-Year 2024

B Occupancy WADR @RevPAR

Midscale &
Economy Chains N,\g
see decline in
Occupancy, ADR,
and RevPAR

2.9%

0%

-2

-4%
Luxury Chains UpperUpscale  Upscale Chains ~ Upper Midscale  Midscale Chains  Ecomomy Chains  Independents
Chains Chains

Fult report / Source: Tourism Economics - Adam Sack’s Keynote - Insights into the future of Texas travel e TOURISM ECONOMICS



Travel Trends

Overseas & Canadian

= Overseas visitor arnvals to the US

arrivals to the US el

dropped in March e

Visits from Western Europe AH | -

dropped 17.2%, with Germany anc - I -

the UK-which issued travel o e L T
advisories to the US in March-fell o - [ - - - -

28.2% and 14.3%, respectively. o | -
Canadian visits to the US by land “H oy
._...m_._. w”_.& <O< mjo_ m_ﬂ <_m_._..o_\m . Mar-24 Ma-24 Jul-24 Sep-24 Nov-24 Jan-28 Mtar-25
declin ®Q _U< Hw& Source: National Travel and Tounism Office

& Tourism EconomICs



Travel Trends

Ski Travel Down

In Q1, Vail Resorts
noticed a 3.1% YoY
decline in visitation,
while seeing a boost in
revenue 3.4% YOY.

Source: Q1 Investor Report- Vail Resorts

Late Ski Season

Due to changing
weather patterns, most
ski resorts are seeing a
later start to their
season and shifting
closing dates to end of
May, early June.

Source: On the Snow;




Travel Trends

woor_:u Trends

Booking window has significantly decreased among middle-class families.

Source

® 60% of consumers plan to book a vacation around an entertainment or sporting event in 2025.

Source American Express Travel Trends 2025

® 57% of Millennials and Gen Z seek travel experiences and mementos that are authentic to the destination they are visiting.

Source American Express Travel Trends 2025

® 44% of American travelers are fans of Cowboy culture and are seeking to live out this experience.
=oirce Skyscanner Travel Trends - Cowboy Core

Flexibility

e Consumers want more flexibility when it comes to booking and are opting for non-traditional accommodations (i.e. VRBOs).

Source American Hotel & Lodging 2025 Slate of the Industry Reporl

® 003mc_3m.1m are 09_3@ for _\oma trips to help with both flexibility and cost savings.

Source

Economic Concerns

L] Consumer Oo%Qm:oo :mm seen the g@@mﬂ monthly decline since 2021.

Source

® Air travel demand weakened significantly in Q1 2025 - Delta saw loss while American, Southwest, and United remained flat.

Source: gparkater - Aurlings warn of wesherng trawel demand grid economic uncedanty

e Hotel rates :m<m_c3_oma 20 to 30% during Spring Break

Source Ti

® 56% of younger families are less likely to stay in a hotel due to inflation.



Visitation Insights




IR MADDEN

Q2 ANALYTICS OVERVIEW

KEY SITE METRICS = ———— = — —]
Tolal users Sessions Engaged sessions Average session duration Engagement rate
111,143 136,083 82,514 00.02:28 00.64%
—_— — — — —— — e ]
B Totalusers B Engaged sessions —— Engagement rate
100K Bo.

80K
Go_

6ok

40.

40K

20K

Aug 2024 Oct 2024 Dec 2024 Feb 2025
Sep 2024 Now 2024 Jan 2025 Mar 2025

Apr 2024 Jun 2024
Mar 2024 May 2024

Qct 2023 Dec 2023 Feb 2024

Nov 2023 Jan 2024 Jul 2024

Total traffic to the site was down by
45% from the previous year.

Engaged Sessions remained flat Y/V.

Engagement Rate decrease by 86% to
60.64% for the quarter- which
correlates to the drop-offs on traffic
from some of the Paid Advertising
channels.

In March of 2025, Al Overviews
experienced a 119% increase in
frequency on mobile, as well as a 31%
increase on desktop. Current Al
Overviews alone can take the whole
screen. This relates to the
phenomenon of ‘no-click searches”
and users finding the information they
need before even reaching organic
search results.

Full Report: SEO Industry Trends &

Next Stens



Q1 TOP CITIES - WEB TRAFFIC

o —— e

Dallas Texas 1,116 Key cities for traffic included Dallas, Austin, and

Amarillo Taxas 7,067 Houston.

Austin Texas 3762

To— y— oo Dallas: Overall traffic from the city is down by 54% from

o e S the previous year. Organic Search (down 21%), Paid
Search (down 12%), and Paid Social (down 69%) were

A i _— the key drivers of traffic.

Chicagn |Mnois 1,578

Phoenix Arizona 1,574 Austin: Traffic to the site from Austin was down 52%

San Antonio Texas 1,564 Y/Y. Paid Social (down 46%) and Organic Search (down

Oklahoma City Oklahoma 1,551 H@&V were EJ@ ﬁO_O Q_\_<®_\m.

{not set) Texas 1410 . i
Houston: Traffic is down 71% from Q1 of 2024. Paid

e o 1364 Social was the largest driver of traffic by far - and it was

{ubbock Texas 1,364 down 5 Ao& .

Ashburn Virginia 1,157

Albuquergqua Mew Mexico 1,072

Grand total 111,143



!

Q1 TOP ORIGIN MARKETS

Visitor _‘ AVG LOS

Origin DMA

Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX -4.4% % DR  >0.2% 1 w N

T t 18.4%

Lubbock, TX 141% 156 -3.6% &
: Overnight Visitor Share
Oklahoma City, OK -7.4% % 2903 101% t g o o
Albuquerque-Santa Fe, NM 4.36% -27% ¥ 12.4% % NH\O
¢ 6.3%
Houston, TX 3.58% -189% i 18.3% 1
Odessa-Midland, TX 3.4% 16.8% 1 176%  Outof State Visitor Share
o)

Denver, CO 3.35% 71% % 20.5% t w©©m \o
Phoenix, AZ 2.53% -101% ) 313 25.0% 1 § -317%
San Antonio, TX 2.46% 6.5% 1 374 184%1 Repeat Visits
Austin, TX 2.23% -1.6% 4 375 168%1t HN

t 23.6%



IR MADDEN

Qa1 TARGET MARKETS - VISITATION

Origin DMA Visitor Share

Dallas-Ft. Worth, TX -32% 1 202% ¢t
Lubbock, TX . 155% t -36% 1
Oklahoma City, OK 8.3% . -6.2% 4 10.1% ¢
Albuquerque-Santa Fe, NM 7.26% ~1.5% 4 12.4% ¢
Houston, TX 5.95% -17.9% ¢ 183% 8
Odessa-Midland, TX 5.65% 183% ¢ 176%
Denver, CO 558% -6.0% 205% t
Wichita Falls, TX-Lawton, OK 371% 19% 1 6.8% 1
Colorado Springs-Pueblo, CO 26% -Q.3% 198% ¢
Tulsa, OK 2.27% -7.8% 4 20.8% 1
..__“%_mﬂ-_.o:@<.m§rc?_: & Nacogdoches), 178% 37% 1 251% t
Springfield, MO 118% -16.0% ¥ 17.7% ¢
Kansas City, MO 113% -41% 3 213% t
Sherman, TX-Ada, OK 107% -101% ¢ 18.6% t
San Angelo, TX 103% 03% ¢ 158% 1
mw om%.mﬁ._ﬂmmém:ms:m-mn::oamﬁm- 0.98% -118% 1 214% 1
Joplin, MO-Pittsburg. KS 0.46% -122% ¢ 17.7% ¢
Lincoln & Hastings-Kearney. NE 0.3% -125% 3 225% 1
Topeka, KS 0.28% -6.9% 20.3% 1
St. Joseph, MO 0.07% -82% 1 16.0% t




h

General Leisure
Digital Media Performance




Q3 PERFORMANCE AT A GLANCE
GENERAL LEISURE

> 382,889 Impressions >
=> 22,366 Clicks (YTD - -> 434,083 Reach
36,927 - 63.3% to ->

661,014 Impressions

10,840 Clicks (YTD -

INSTAGRAM

= 2,253,251

Impressions (YTD-
3,655,836 - 107.5%

to Goal)
750,872 Reach
1,133 Clicks
.04% CTR

-
-
->

CTV

Goal) 17,558 - 35.42% to
2> 597%CTR Goal)
{Benchmark - 9.59%) > \_Nm_.nxu AH._._N
(Benchmark - 1.76%)
PROGRAMMATI PROGRAMMATI
C DISPLAY CVIDEO

- 891,585 Impressions => 173,552 Impressions N
> 3,406 Clicks -> 3,076 Clicks >
= 39% CTR = 1.77% CTR >
(Benchmark - .63%) (Benchmark - 2.06%)
> 22,980 Conversions => 5,562 Conversions S5

192,707 Impressions
111,775 Reach
189,545 Video
Complete

99% VCR

META

REMARKETING

=> 460,446 Impressions
225,195 Reach
17,490 Clicks (YTD -
26,487 - 92.69% to
Goal)

> 4.21% CTR

{Benchmark - 1.92%)

N
>

METART. 66

128,205 Impressions => 296,063 Impressions
210,966 AV Imp. -> 147,551 Reach

= 5,378 Clicks

> 2% CTR

(Madden Benchmark 1.49%)




TOP PERFORMERS - GENERAL LEISURE

[NSTAGTZAM FAcgrook (RemarkeTing
ProarAMMATIC DigPLAY

| Reels!

b?mm.-mx_

"REAL

o HE ke s i 3 e The champs top our Way-Toa-Early Power Rankings --
S here’s how the the league stacks up
DA el e aliers il 0 e

AIAREE D

311,064 [V 588,758 [T LN 170,534 LT

1,292 (o [ed ¢ 219,495 [[19.(s15 78,352 [}{F:(ef;
4% 306 7,759
05% (13 4.55% (13}

*OpriMrzeD For"ReAck



¢ MADDEN

DMO Tourism Industry Benchmarks

PERFORMANCE LEISURE MADDEN LEISURE
TACTIC CTR BENCHMARK CTR DIFFERENCE
E 1744 1765%
META REMARKETING 4.21% 1.92% +2.20%
vzowmﬁﬂ”\ﬂq_o 30% 63% -24%
PROGRAMMATIC 177% 2.06% +1.21%

VIDEO




KEY INSIGHT

Refined Audience Targeting
Fuels Campaigns

KEY IN

(Media) Mix It Up

N MADDEN

RECOMMENDATION

Travelers between the ages of 35 and 54 consistently drove the strongest
engagement and conversions across channels this quarter. February and
March campaigns, in particular, saw high interaction rates, increased time
on site, and strong reach among this group. Tactics like SEM, Facebook,
and Programmatic Display resonated especially well, signaling that our
messaging is hitting the mark. Continuing to prioritize this demographic
will be key to building even stronger momentum heading into the next
season.

RECOMMENDATION

Expanding beyond Meta into podcasts, programmatic display, video,
and CTV created meaningful growth in Amarillo’s reach across key
regional markets. City Cast podcast promotions in January sparked
stronger engagement from Houston, while programmatic campaigns
in February and March unlocked new audiences in Albugquerque and
Oklahoma City. Streaming video platforms like Hulu and Premion
delivered standout performance, with 99% video completion rates that
reinforced Amarillo’s brand story. A continued multi-channel approach
will be essential to deepening consideration and capturing traveler
intent across the region.



BIG WINS

Congrats on the
Engagement

OPPORTUNITIES

Maximize Messaging on
Conversion Driving Tactics

RECOMMENDATION

Meta Remarketing and Programmatic Video campaigns were clear
standouts this quarter, delivering well above benchmark CTRs and
driving meaningful site actions. Meta Remarketing consistently
exceeded expectations, while Programmatic Video introduced a new
channel of high-intent conversions with strong audience response. This
success shows that combining retargeting with rich storytelling formats
is a powerful strategy for moving travelers from awareness into action.
Investing further in these channels will be key to deepening Amarillo’s
connection with high-potential audiences.

RECOMMENDATION

With strong engagement and conversions coming from Meta
Remarketing and Programmatic tactics, there's an opportunity to
further strengthen performance by reinforcing action-driven
messaging. Encouraging audiences to take the next step—such
as signing up for eNewsletters or downloading the Visitor
Guide—will create a greater sense of urgency around planning a
trip to Amarillo. By connecting inspiration with immediate action,
we can move more travelers from consideration to commitment.

N MADDEN



N

What's Next




GENERAL LEISURE

APRIL MAY JUNE

Google SEM

Facebook Prospecting Spring - Outdoor (03/25/25 - 05/15/25) Summer - Outdoor/Western (05/16/25 - 07/31/25)

Instagram Spring - Outdoor (03/25/25 - 05/15/25) Summer - Outdoor/Western (05/16/25 - 07/31/25)

Meta Remarketing Spring - Outdoor (03/25/25 - 05/15/25) Summer - Outdoor/Western (05/16/25 - 07/31/25)

CTv This is Amarillo (03/01/25 - 08/31/25)
Programmatic Display Trot Into Real Texas & Where Real Texas Meets Basically Another Planet (02/01/25 - 09/30/25)

Programmatic Video This is Amarillo (03/01/25 - 08/31/25)

Atmosphere TV Quiz (ASAP - 06/30/25)




ROUTE 66 FESTIVAL

APRIL MAY JUNE

Meta (Domestic) R66 Festival (03/16/25 - 06/14/25)

Programmatic Display R66 Festival (04/15/25 - 05/31/25)

Programmatic Video R66 Festival (04/15/25 - 05/31/25)

Route Magazine + Eblast Aptil / May insertion




What's Next?

-  Red Boot Affair

=>  Brand Partnership Brainstorm
-




@ THANKS?!

(o
= @ WE'2E ALL DONE FOT2-NoW




A o

Appendix




GEO TARGETING

DFW - Winter Ski campaign only
Albugquergue-Santa Fe, NM

Colorado Springs, CO

Denver, CO

Fort Smith-Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers, AR
Joplin, MO-Pittsburg, KS

Topeka, KS

Wichita Falls-Lawton, KS

Kansas City, MO

Springfield, MO

Houston - Winter Ski campaign only

St Joseph, MO

Lincoln-Hastings-Kearney, NE

Oklahoma City, OK

Tulsa, OK

Lubbock, TX

Odessa-Midland, TX

San Angelo, TX

Sherman, TX-Ada,OK
Tyler-Longview-Lufkin-Nacogdoches, TX

R MADDEN | 27



AMARILLO PERSONAS

Meet Suzie & Ben

THE CULTURE LOVERS

The culture lovers live a life full of
excitement and are creative! They
are ready to dive in the world of
Amaritlo art world which is known for
its diverse galleries, rich performing
arts scenes and more!

= 53% male - 47% female, 37%
between the ages of 25-34, and
80% married.

= 72% have an HHI of $150k+ and
40% have 2-3 children under age
18.

Meet Liam & Emma

THE OUTDOOR ENTHUSIASTS

Liam & Emma live for adventure and
freedom, always seeking new thrills in
nature. Drawn to iconic landscapes like
Palo Duro Canyon, they embrace exciting
challenges, love the independence of
charting their own course, and find joy in
the unpredictable pleasures of the great
outdoors. For them, life is about
exploration, excitement, and living on their
own terms.

> 52% male - 48% male, 29% between
the ages of 35-44, and 79% married.

= 43% have an HHI of $150k+ and 55%
have 2-3 children under age 18.




AMARILLO PERSONAS DEMOGRAPHICS

Meet Suzie & Ben

THE CULTURE LOVERS

Age Breakdown: Gender:

> 25-34-37% -> Male-53%
35-44 - 29% > Female - 47%
45-54 - 21%
55-64 - 13%

HHI:

= 75-100k - 13%
-> 100-150k -11%
-> 150k+ - 72%

Children Under 18:
> No Children - 60%
> 2+ Children - 40%

Meet Liam & Emma

THE OUTDOOR ENTHUSIASTS

Age

Breakdown; Gender:
18-24 - 16% = Male -52%

25-34 - 27% = Female-49%

Hl:

=
>
=

35-44 - 29%
45-54 -19%
55-64 - 9%

75-100K - 37%
100-150k - 16%
150k+ - 43%

Children Under 18:

-
-
>

No Children - 43%
1 Child - 1%
2+ Children - 56%




CAMPAIGN SEGMENTATION

Ages 25 - 44 n Ages 45 - 64

Media Tactics

SEM

Instagram

Facebook Marketplace
Programmatic Display &
Video

CTV

OOH-Atmosphere TV
Travel Texas Co-Op: Social 2RO R Onallll 14
rsonas M1 | Personas
Culture Lover b L1 >
Road Trippers ->
Outdoor Enthusiasts
Country Music Lovers

\ 2 2 2 2 R

U
1]

vl




